

RANDALL J. GLASS
Project Manager, Compliance Inc.

Email: glass@complianceinc.com

EDUCATION: M.S. Geology,
Bowling Green State University, 1991

B.S. Geology,
Lake Superior State University, 1987

CERTIFICATIONS: Certified Underground Storage Tank Professional
AIPG Certified Professional Geologist

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Mr. Glass has over 14 years experience in soil and groundwater contaminant investigations relating to leaking underground storage tank sites. He has conducted aquifer testing for hydrogeologic characterization at such sites as retail facilities and petroleum terminals and pipelines. Mr. Glass is experienced in the implementation of Risk Based Corrective Actions (RBCA) at petroleum contaminated sites, and Michigan's Part 201 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, P.A. 451 of 1994, as amended. He has utilized various modeling techniques to close sites with site-specific parameters. Mr. Glass' expertise in geology and hydrogeology assists his clients in cost-effective implementation of investigations leading to the delineation and remediation of petroleum contaminant plumes. He has consistently demonstrated his ability to achieve the goals and objectives of his clients.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE:

- Professional Consultant, Handex Environmental, Wixom, Michigan 1994-2002
- Professional Consultant, EnecoTech, Inc., Farmington Hills, Michigan 1991-1994

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:

Sampling Strategies and Statistic Training, 2002
Risk Based Corrective Action Applied to Petroleum Release Sites, ASTM, 2001
40-Hour Hazardous Waste Operator Training, 1991
8-Hour Hazardous Waste Refresher Training, 1992-2005
16-Hour Asbestos Training & Designated Person, 1999
Asbestos Designated Person & Class III Refresher Training, 2000
Hydrogen Sulfide Safety Training, 1988
C.P.R. Training, 2001